
 
 

 
June 6, 2023 

 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 
 
ADDENDUM  NUMBER  ONE 

 
TO:   Design-Build Teams 
 
FROM:  Martin Santoyo, DPW Project Manager 

  
SUBJECT: DPW PROJECT NO. 23201 
   North End Zone, Albertson’s Stadium 
   Boise State University (BSU) 
   Boise, Idaho 
 
 
Please note the following clarifications for page 4 of the RFQ. The clarifications are noted in the 
paragraph below, highlighted in yellow: 
 
C. Understanding and Approach to the Project, 30 points maximum: Provide a narrative 
for the following five items. Limit to two three (3) pages if printed both sides, or four six six (6) 
pages if printed one side, 10 point font minimum, preferably Times New Roman, Arial or similar font 
if printed one side. 
 

 
End Addendum Number One 


